United Nations $\mathrm{DP}_{^{\prime}2024/\mathrm{L}.2}$



Executive Board of the United Nations Development Programme, the United Nations Population Fund and the United Nations Office for Project Services

Distr.: Limited 28 March 2024

Original: English

Annual session 2024

3 to 7 June 2024, New York Item 1 of the provisional agenda **Organizational matters**

Provisional agenda, annotations, list of documents and workplan

Note by the Executive Board Secretariat

Contents

Item		Page
1	Organizational matters	3
	Joint segment	
2	Update on implementation efforts on the repositioning of the United Nations development system	
3	Internal audit and investigation	3
4	Ethics	4
5	Protection against sexual exploitation and abuse and sexual harassment	5
6	Field visits	6
19	Third-party assessment on governance and oversight functions of the Executive Boards	6
	UNDP segment	
7	Midterm review of the UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022-2025, including the annual report of the Administrator for 2023	
8	Financial, budgetary and administrative matters	. 7
9	Gender equality at UNDP	7
10	UNDP evaluation	8
11	UNDP country programmes and related matters	9
12	United Nations Capital Development Fund	9





DP/2024/L.2

13	United Nations Volunteers	9
	UNFPA segment	
14	Annual report of the Executive Director	10
15	Financial, budgetary and administrative matters	10
16	UNFPA evaluation	11
17	UNFPA country programmes and related matters	11
	UNOPS segment	
18	Statement by the Executive Director	12
20	Other matters	10
	Tentative workplan for the annual session 2024 of the Executive Board of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS	13

Annotations and list of documents

Item 1 Organizational matters

Under this item, the Executive Board will adopt the agenda for the annual session 2024 and agree on the workplan for the session as presented by the Secretary of the Board. The Board may wish to adopt the report of its first regular session 2024. A draft report was distributed to members of the Board for their comments; the final report reflects comments received within the deadline.

Documentation:

Provisional agenda, annotations, list of documents and workplan (DP/2024/L.2)

Report of the first regular session 2024 (DP/2024/8)

Decisions adopted at the first regular session 2024 (DP/2024/9)

Joint segment

Item 2

Update on implementation efforts on the repositioning of the United Nations development system

Pursuant to Executive Board decision 2019/4, and subsequent decisions 2022/14 and 2023/6, UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS will report to the Board on the status of implementation of the General Assembly resolutions 72/279 on the repositioning of the United Nations development system and General Assembly resolution 76/4 on the review of the functioning of the reinvigorated resident coordinator system, including its funding arrangement. This is within the scope of the General Assembly resolution 75/233 on the quadrennial comprehensive policy review of operational activities for development of the United Nations system.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on the update of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS on implementation efforts on the repositioning of the United Nations development system, including annexes demonstrating progress against the United Nations development system reform checklist.

Item 3 Internal audit and investigation

Under this item, the Executive Board will have before it the reports of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS on internal audit and investigation. The structure and content of the reports are harmonized with each other and the annual reports of the United Nations Children's Fund and the United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women.

Pursuant to decision 2016/13 of the Executive Board, the UNDP Office of Audit and Investigations submits the present report covering its activities in 2023. It includes an opinion, based on the scope of work undertaken, on the adequacy and effectiveness of the entity's framework of governance, risk management and control; a concise summary of work and the criteria that support the opinion; a statement of conformance with the internal audit standards being adhered to; and a view on whether resourcing is appropriate, sufficient and effectively deployed to achieve the desired internal audit and investigation coverage.

24-05927 3/15

The management response to this report is presented separately (in accordance with document DP/2008/16/Rev.1).

In response to Executive Board decisions 2015/2, 2015/13, 2022/15, 2022/22 and earlier pertinent Board decisions, the UNFPA Director of the Office of Audit and Investigation Services (OAIS) presents the report on the internal audit, investigation, and advisory services for the year ending 31 December 2023.

The report includes information on (a) the OAIS mandate; (b) the internal audit opinion on the governance, risk management and internal controls of UNFPA; (c) the statement on the independence of OAIS and conformance to professional standards; (d) OAIS resources for 2023; (e) results of the implementation of the risk-based audit plan for 2023; (f) significant issues and recommendations resulting from audits, investigations and advisory services; (g) public disclosure of internal audit reports; and (h) investigations, including information on the nature of cases received, investigated, and actions taken.

Annexes to this report, as well as the management response to the OAIS and OAC annual reports (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.2), as well as the terms of reference of the UNFPA Oversight Advisory Committee, are available on the UNFPA website.

The Internal Audit and Investigations Group of UNOPS submits to the Executive Board its annual report on internal audit and investigation activities for the period 1 January to 31 December 2023.

As requested by the Executive Board in its decision 2015/13 concerning internal audit activities, this report includes: (a) an opinion, based on the scope of work undertaken, on the adequacy and effectiveness of the UNOPS framework of governance, risk management and control; (b) a concise summary of work and the criteria that support the opinion; (c) a statement of conformance with the internal audit standards being adhered to; and (d) a view on whether resourcing of the function is appropriate, sufficient and effectively deployed to achieve the desired internal audit and investigation coverage.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on the internal audit and investigation reports of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS.

Documentation:

UNDP: Annual report of the Office of Audit and Investigations on internal audit and investigation activities in 2023 (DP/2024/10)

UNFPA: Report of the Office of Audit and Investigation Services on UNFPA internal audit and investigation activities in 2023 (DP/FPA/2024/6)

Annual report of the UNFPA Oversight Advisory Committee (DP/FPA/2024/6/Add.1)

UNOPS: Annual report of the Internal Audit and Investigations Group on internal audit and investigations activities in 2023 (DP/OPS/2024/4)

Item 4 Ethics

Under this item, the Executive Board will have before it the reports of the Ethics Offices of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS.

Pursuant to decision 2008/37 of the Executive Board, the UNDP Ethics Office submits the present report covering its activities in 2023. In accordance with the Secretary-General's bulletin on United Nations system-wide application of ethics: separately administered organs and programmes (ST/SGB/2007/11), the Ethics Panel of the

United Nations reviewed the report electronically and at its 164th session on 6 February 2024. This is the sixteeth annual report presented by the Ethics Office since its establishment in 2007.

The report of the UNFPA Ethics Office 2023 is submitted to the Executive Board pursuant to paragraph 9 of Executive Board decision 2010/17: Reports of the Ethics Offices of UNDP, UNFPA, and UNOPS. In accordance with the Secretary-General's bulletin entitled United Nations system-wide application of ethics: separately administered organs and programmes (ST/SGB/2007/11/Amend.1), the report was reviewed by the Ethics Panel of the United Nations in April 2024 and presented to the UNFPA Executive Director.

The report summarizes the activities of the UNFPA Ethics Office during 2023 and describes trends in the mandated areas of its work. It also provides recommendations to management to further strengthen the organizational culture of integrity and compliance. A management response to the report (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.3) is available on the UNFPA website.

The UNOPS report on the activities of the UNOPS Ethics Office is submitted to the Executive Board in accordance with paragraph 9 of decision 2010/17 whereby the UNOPS Ethics Office is requested to submit its report to the Executive Board at the annual session.

In accordance with section 3(h) of the Secretary-General's Bulletin ST/SGB/2007/11, the UNOPS Ethics Office provides this report annually to the Executive Director. Additionally, pursuant to 'United Nations system-wide application of ethics: separately administered organs and programmes' (ST/SGB/2007/11/Amend.1, section 5.4), the Ethics Panel of the United Nations reviewed the draft report during its 164th meeting on 6 February 2024. The UNOPS Audit Advisory Committee reviewed a draft of the report in February 2024.

The present report covers the period from 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023.

This is the 15th annual report presented by the Ethics Office since its establishment in 2009.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on the reports of the ethics offices of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS.

Documentation:

Activities of the UNDP Ethics Office in 2023 (DP/2024/11)

UNFPA: Report of the Ethics Office 2023 (DP/FPA/2024/7)

Activities of the UNOPS Ethics Office in 2023 (DP/OPS/2024/5)

Item 5 Protection against sexual exploitation and abuse and sexual harassment

Under this item, UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS, in line with decision 2023/9 which requested the development of a more uniform reporting template, will provide an update on the actions each organization is taking to prevent and respond to all forms of sexual exploitation and abuse and sexual harassment in its policies, procedures, and operations, and how these actions form part of each organization's efforts to improve organizational culture at headquarters, regional and country levels, taking a victim/survivor-centred approach.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on the joint update on protection against sexual exploitation and abuse and sexual harassment.

24-05927 5/15

Item 6 Field visits

The Executive Board will consider the report on the Executive Board field visit to Uruguay, which took place from 11 to 15 December 2023. The report was written by the delegation of Executive Board members who participated in the field visit. The report is the delegation's assessment of the visit, and includes their observations, recommendations, and perceptions of challenges and opportunities for UNDP, UNFPA, and UNOPS in Uruguay.

The Executive Board may wish to take note of the report.

Documentation:

Report on the Executive Board field visit to Uruguay (DP/FPA/OPS/2024/1)

Item 19

Third-party assessment on governance and oversight functions of the Executive Boards

In its decision 2022/22, the Executive Board requested a third-party assessment on how the Executive Board executes its governance and oversight functions. A similar decision was taken by the Executive Boards of UNICEF and UN-Women, and thus the Boards collectively decided that the third-party assessment would include the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA/UNOPS, UNICEF and UN-Women. The Executive Boards selected the Joint Inspection Unit (JIU) to undertake this assessment, and the report entitled "Review of governance and oversight of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA/UNOPS, UNICEF, and UN-Women (JIU/REP/2023/7)" was delivered by the JIU.

The Executive Board will discuss the recommendations contained in the report.

UNDP segment

Item 7

Midterm review of the UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022-2025, including the annual report of the Administrator for 2023

The UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022–2025, endorsed by the Executive Board in its decision 2021/14, provides a framework for UNDP to work with countries to expand people's choices for a fairer and sustainable future, to build the world envisioned by the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development with planet and people in balance. The midterm review of the Strategic Plan, including the annual report of the Administrator, takes stock of progress, identifies opportunities and challenges, and distills lessons learned to inform the effective implementation of the Strategic Plan.

In line with General Assembly resolutions 59/267 and 62/246, the UNDP report on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit (JIU) provides a synopsis of UNDP management responses to the recommendations contained in the reports issued by the JIU in 2023, as well as the implementation status of relevant JIU recommendations issued in 2022 and 2021.

The statistical annex contains detailed financial information on the annual stock of revenue and expenses for UNDP country programme activities from all sources of regular resources (core) and other resources (non-core) funding.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on this agenda item.

Midterm review of the UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022-2025, including the annual report of the Administrator for 2023 (DP/2024/12)

Report of UNDP on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit in 2023 (DP/2024/12/Add.1)

Statistical annex (DP/2024/12/Add.2)

Item 8 Financial, budgetary and administrative matters

In its decision 2021/15, the Executive Board took note of the UNDP integrated resources plan for 2022-2025 and approved the UNDP integrated budget for 2022-2025, covering the regular resources portion of the UNDP integrated resources plan, including programmatic as well as institutional activities. The integrated resources plan forms an integral complement to the Strategic Plan, 2022-2025, as it underpins and supports the implementation and operationalization thereof. The current document presents a midterm review of the integrated resources plan and the integrated budget with a focus on progress achieved in 2022-2023, underscoring UNDP's dedication to supporting programme countries, amplifying past successes, and focusing on strategic priorities. This midterm review should be read in conjunction with the midterm review of the UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022-2025 (DP/2024/12).

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on this agenda item.

Documentation:

Midterm review of the UNDP integrated resources plan and the integrated budget, 2022-2025 (DP/2024/13)

Report of the ACABQ on the midterm review of the UNDP integrated resources plan and the integrated budget, 2022-2025 (DP/2024/14)

Item 9 Gender equality at UNDP

The report presents the performance of UNDP in 2023 on the implementation of the gender equality strategy, 2022-2025, and a midterm review of the nearly two first years of its implementation. The report finds rapid progress despite a moment of crisis and backlash against gender equality. In the first two years of implementation of the strategy, UNDP has met targets, expanded new areas of work, and showcased how structural transformation can unfold by advocating, innovating, and demonstrating integrated development. UNDP has initiated long-term support for gender-responsive tax reforms and fiscal governance. It has integrated gender equality in social protection, encompassing unpaid care and the informal economy. UNDP is amplifying support for women to access justice, especially in cases of gender-based violence, including in crises. Two years into the strategy, UNDP is better equipped to navigate and influence negative gender norms and understands the need for continued effort and stronger analytical capacities. The Gender Seal has been fully implemented in 90 per cent of countries as the main vehicle to drive the institutional transformation required for the gender equality agenda.

The Executive Board may wish to take note of the report.

24-05927 7/15

Annual report on the implementation of the UNDP gender equality strategy, 2022-2025 (DP/2024/15)

Item 10 UNDP evaluation

The Independent Evaluation Office (IEO) of UNDP will present its annual report on evaluation for 2023, as well as the evaluation of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation and the Evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation.

The annual report on evaluation presents the evaluation activities undertaken in 2023 by UNDP, the United Nations Capital Development Fund and the United Nations Volunteers programme. The report provides a summary of the evaluation-related work of UNDP and lessons learned from evaluations and the *Reflections* series. The report documents the efforts of UNDP in strengthening decentralized evaluations compared to the previous year and the progress in improving the quality of decentralized evaluations. It also presents the progress on ongoing enhancements to the knowledge management system of the Independent Evaluation Office. The leadership and contributions of the Independent Evaluation Office to syntheses of evaluations related to the Sustainable Development Goals are highlighted. The report is accompanied by management commentaries.

The evaluation of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation assesses the relevance, coherence, effectiveness and sustainability of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation. It illustrates the evolution of UNDP engagement with the private sector, particularly on sustainability matters and finance; and assesses UNDP contributions at macro (policies, incentives and dialogues), meso (institutional development, value chain, market and trade) and downstream levels (productivity and business practices).

The evaluation identifies opportunities to strengthen UNDP programmes through higher integration of market-based approaches and the promotion of support ecosystems for micro, small and medium-sized enterprises that go beyond national public institutions. The evaluation also reflects on the internal coherence of the UNDP offer and the suitability of its current policy framework to support partnerships with the private sector. The report includes six recommendations to this end. The report is accompanied by a management response.

The evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation summarizes the evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation for the period 2018 to 2024 and its strategic approaches since 2012. It considers UNDP strategies and programming aimed at accelerating the implementation of global, national, and local measures to promote healthy ecosystems and biodiversity. The evaluation found UNDP played an important role in the protection, restoration, and sustainable use of ecosystems and the conservation of biological diversity. UNDP support enabled governments and local stakeholders to adopt a range of initiatives that had dual benefits for the environment and development. However, delivering on the ambitious UNDP Nature Pledge will require further efforts. Given the continued decline in biodiversity, the action plan for the Pledge must intently focus on addressing the drivers of biodiversity loss and scaling ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation practices that have been successful. The report is accompanied by a management response.

The Executive Board may wish to adopt a decision on this agenda item.

Annual report on evaluation, 2023 (DP/2024/16)

Evaluation of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation (DP/2024/17)

Management response to the evaluation of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation (DP/2024/18)

Evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation (DP/2024/19)

Management response to the evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation (DP/2024/20)

Item 11 UNDP country programmes and related matters

Under this item, the Executive Board will be asked to: (a) take note of the first one-year extension of the country programmes for Liberia; (b) approve the eighteen-month extension of the country programme for the Syrian Arab Republic and the two-year extension of the country programme for the Republic of the Congo; and (c) approve the second six-month extension of the country programme for Rwanda.

Documentation:

Extensions of country programmes (DP/2024/21)

Item 12 United Nations Capital Development Fund

Under this item, the United Nations Capital Development Fund (UNCDF) presents the midterm review of the Strategic Framework, 2022-2025, and the report on results achieved by UNCDF in 2023. It examines progress made in achieving three outcome areas: (a) accelerated, inclusive, diversified, green economic transformation; (b) increased flows of public and private finance; and (c) strengthened market systems and public and private financing mechanisms. Analyses of UNCDF institutional effectiveness and key evaluation findings are also presented.]

The Board may wish to adopt a decision, elements of which are contained in the report.

Documentation:

Midterm review of the UNCDF Strategic Framework, 2022-2025, and the report on results achieved by UNCDF in 2023 (DP/2024/22)

Item 13 United Nations Volunteers

The United Nations Volunteers (UNV) programme offers global citizens an opportunity to volunteer across the three pillars of the United Nations system: development; peace and security; and human rights. The annual report discusses the performance of UNV in 2023, the second year of its Strategic Framework 2022-2025, its midterm review, and its efforts to expand opportunities for persons with disabilities as volunteers. Information on performance indicators for 2022-2023, the United Nations system entities hosting UN Volunteers, and statistical and financial overviews is presented in annexes I–V available on the Executive Board website.

24-05927 9/15

The Board may wish to adopt a decision, elements of which are contained in the report.

Documentation:

United Nations Volunteers: annual report of the Administrator (DP/2024/23)

UNFPA segment

Item 14

Annual report of the Executive Director

Under this item, the Executive Board will consider the report of the Executive Director on the midterm review of the implementation progress of the Strategic Plan, 2022-2025. It analyses the progress made in achieving the results of the UNFPA strategic plan, 2022-2025 and the extent of adopting the implementation strategies stipulated to transform UNFPA into a more fit-for-purpose organization to lead the acceleration of the strategic plan three transformative results. It should be read in conjunction with the report on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget, 2022-2025 (DP/FPA/2024/3) and the statistical and financial review, 2023 (DP/FPA/2024/4 (Part I)/Add.1), which provides details of UNFPA expenditures. Also available is the UNFPA report on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit (JIU) in 2022 (DP/FPA/2023/4 (Part II).

UNFPA generated momentum to accelerate the achievement of the three transformative results of its strategic plan and to scale up the implementation of the Programme of Action of the International Conference on Population and Development. The report also takes stock of the challenges encountered and the lessons learned from the midterm review. The annexes to the report, available on the UNFPA Executive Board website, provide detailed analyses and information on the progress achieved.

The Board may wish to adopt a decision on the annual report of the Executive Director.

Documentation:

Integrated midterm review and progress report on the implementation of the UNFPA Strategic Plan, 2022-2025 [DP/FPA/2024/4 (Part I)]

Statistical and financial review, 2023 [DP/FPA/2024/4 (Part I, Add.1)]

Report on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit in 2023 [DP/FPA/2024/4 (Part II)]

Item 15

Financial, budgetary and administrative matters

Under this item, the Executive Board will consider the report on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget, 2022-2025. It reviews the strategic and financial context within the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development and its implications on resource estimates, allocations and results. It should be read in conjunction with the midterm review of the UNFPA strategic plan, 2022-2025 (DP/FPA/2024/4 [(Part I]) and its annexes.

The revised income estimates show income growth compared to the initial budget. The expected regular resources income for the cycle is estimated at \$1.7 billion (up from \$1.65 billion), while other resources are estimated at \$4.9 billion (up from \$4.1 billion). However, the proportion of regular resources in total income is expected to decline, signalling a growing imbalance in funding sources.

In light of these estimates, and in pursuit of its strategic priorities, UNFPA is proposing focused adjustments to the integrated budget. Development activities, which account for 88.3 per cent of total available resources, will increase by 20 per cent, from \$4.5 billion to \$5.4 billion. UNFPA is also proposing an increased appropriation for its institutional budget to an amount of \$872.3 million, an increase of 3.9 per cent. However, it is notable that the proportion of total resources utilized for the institutional budget decreases (from 16.2 per cent to 14.3 per cent) in the revised integrated budget, 2022-2025.

UNFPA will also present the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget.

The Board may wish to adopt a decision on the report on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget.

Documentation:

Midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget, 2022-2025 (DP/FPA/2024/3)

Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget 2022-2025 (DP/FPA/2024/8)

Item 16 Evaluation

In accordance with the revised evaluation policy of UNFPA (DP/FPA/2024/1) and relevant Executive Board decisions, the annual report on the evaluation function for 2023 (DP/FPA/2024/5) provides information on the performance of the evaluation function at centralized and decentralized levels and the contribution to coherence among evaluation functions across the United Nations and to national evaluation capacity development. It also presents the 2024 programme of work and budget for the Independent Evaluation Office.

In addition, the Board will review and take note of the Evaluation of the organizational resilience of UNFPA in light of its response to the COVID-19 pandemic (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.1).

The UNFPA management commentaries to the annual report on the evaluation function (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.5) and the management responses to the Evaluation of the organizational resilience of UNFPA in light of its response to the COVID-19 pandemic (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.1) are available on the UNFPA website.

The Board may wish to adopt a decision on the annual report on the evaluation function.

Documentation:

Annual report on the evaluation function, 2023: Report of the Director, Evaluation Office (DP/FPA/2024/5)

Evaluation of the organizational resilience of UNFPA in light of its response to the COVID-19 pandemic (DP/FPA/2024/CRP.1).

Item 17

Country programmes and related matters

The Executive Board will be asked to approve, in accordance with decision 2014/7, the extension of the country programme for Rwanda and take note of the country programme extension for the Syrian Arab Republic.

24-05927 11/15

Country programme extension document (DP/FPA/2024/9)

UNOPS segment

Item 18 Statement by the UNOPS Executive Director

The annual report of the Executive Director will provide an update on the implementation of the restated strategic plan, 2022-2025 endorsed by decision 2023/16. The report will account for realization of ambitions for impact, and achievement of operational and management results. It will present lessons learned and areas for tactical course-correction.

The report on the comprehensive response plan in response to the recommendations of the two independent third-party reviews of UNOPS summarizes the progress to date in implementing the comprehensive response plan. Out of the 43 recommendations, 33 have been completed to planned scope, two are not operationalized and one is led by the United Nations Office for Legal Affairs. Of the outstanding recommendations, six will be completed by end 2024 and one will continue until 2027.

In its decision 2024/4, the Executive Board "decide[d] that the third-party review on the recommendations that have been concluded by the end of 2024 will be conducted in early 2025, with the exception of one recommendation spanning until 2027 which concerns a multi-year programme on process innovation and digitalization"; and "recall[ed] its decision 2023/23 for UNOPS to submit the terms of reference for the external third-party review to the Executive Board for input and validation and request[ed] that UNOPS submit these at the second regular session 2024." The Internal Audit and Investigations Group of UNOPS submits the terms of reference of the second interim follow-up of the implementation of the comprehensive response plan to the Executive Board for their review, inputs and endorsement.

Documentation:

Report on implementation of the restated UNOPS Strategic Plan, 2022-2025 (DP/OPS/2024/6)

Comprehensive response plan in response to the recommendations of the two independent third-party reviews of UNOPS (DP/OPS/2024/7)

Terms of reference for the external third-party review of the comprehensive response plan (DP/OPS/2024/8)

Item 20 Other matters

The Executive Board is expected to adopt the 15 decisions being considered during the annual session 2024.

TENTATIVE WORKPLAN EXECUTIVE BOARD OF UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS ANNUAL SESSION 2024

(3 to 7 June 2024, New York)

Day/Date	Time	Item	Subject
Monday,	10 a.m. – 1 p.m.	1	ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS
3 June			 Adoption of the agenda and workplan for the session Adoption of the report of the first regular session 2024
			JOINT SEGMENT
		3	INTERNAL AUDIT AND INVESTIGATION • Reports of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS on internal audit and investigation activities in 2023, and management responses
		19	THIRD-PARTY ASSESSMENT ON GOVERNANCE AND OVERSIGHT FUNCTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARDS
	3 – 6 p.m.	4	ETHICS
			 Reports of the ethics offices of UNDP, UNFPA and UNOPS on activities for 2023, and management responses
		5	PROTECTION AGAINST SEXUAL EXPLOITATION AND ABUSE AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT
		2	UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION EFFORTS ON THE REPOSITIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT SYSTEM
		6	FIELD VISITS • Report of the field visit of the Executive Board to Uruguay
Tuesday,	10 a.m. – 1 p.m.		UNDP SEGMENT
4 June	To d.m. T p.m.		INTERACTIVE DIALOGUE WITH THE UNDP ADMINISTRATOR
		7	MIDTERM REVIEW OF THE UNDP STRATEGIC PLAN, 2022-2025, INCLUDING THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE ADMINISTRATOR FOR 2023
			 Midterm review of the UNDP Strategic Plan, 2022-2025, including the annual report of the Administrator for 2023 UNDP report on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit in
			• Statistical annex, 2023
	3 – 5:30 p.m.	8	 FINANCIAL, BUDGETARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS Midterm review of the UNDP integrated resources plan and the integrated budget, 2022-2025 Report of the ACABQ on the midterm review of the UNDP integrated resources plan and the integrated budget, 2022-2025
		10	 UNDP EVALUATION Annual report on evaluation, 2023, and management commentaries Evaluation of UNDP support to private sector development and structural transformation, and management response Evaluation of UNDP support to ecosystem management and biodiversity conservation, and management response

24-05927

Wednesday,	10 a.m. – 1 p.m.		UNFPA SEGMENT
5 June			STATEMENT BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
		14	ANNUAL REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
			 Integrated midterm review and progress report on the implementation of the UNFPA Strategic Plan, 2022-2025 Statistical and financial review, 2023 UNFPA report on the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit in 2023
	3 – 6 p.m.	15	FINANCIAL, BUDGETARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
			 Midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget, 2022-2025 ACABQ report on the midterm review of the UNFPA integrated budget, 2022-2025
		16	 UNFPA EVALUATION Annual report on the evaluation function 2023, and management commentaries Formative evaluation of the operational resilience of UNFPA in light of its response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and management response
		17	 UNFPA COUNTRY PROGRAMMES AND RELATED MATTERS Extensions of country programmes
Thursday,	10 a.m.– 1 p.m.		UNOPS SEGMENT
6 June		18	STATEMENT BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
			Report on implementation of the restated UNOPS Strategic Plan, 2022-2025
			Comprehensive response plan in response to the recommendations of the two independent third-party reviews of UNOPS
			Terms of reference for the external third-party review of the comprehensive response plan
	3 – 5:30 p.m.	12	UNDP SEGMENT (cont'd)
			 UNITED NATIONS CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND Midterm review of the UNCDF Strategic Framework, 2022-2025, including the annual report on results achieved by UNCDF for 2023
		13	UNITED NATIONS VOLUNTEERS
		13	United Nations Volunteers: annual report of the Administrator
Friday, 7 June	10 – 11:30 a.m.		UNDP SEGMENT (cont'd)
/ June		9	GENDER EQUALITY AT UNDP • Annual report on the implementation of the UNDP gender equality strategy, 2022-2025
		11	UNDP COUNTRY PROGRAMMES AND RELATED MATTERS • Extensions of country programmes

11:30 a.m. – 1 p.m.	18	UNOPS SEGMENT (cont'd) THEMATIC INTERACTIVE DIALOGUE WITH THE UNOPS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
3 – 4 p.m.	20	OTHER MATTERS • Adoption of decisions
	1	ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS • Adoption of the tentative workplan for the second regular session 2024 • Closing of the session

24-05927